2/10/22, 1:35 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: SLP7972Y FINAL BILL

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Thu 10/2/2022 1:33 PM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>; Shashi PTCBC <Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg>

Hi,

COR 8013.88, 6days will be advise to our principal.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 February 2022 6:16 pm

To: Shashi PTCBC <Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg>
Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SLP7972Y FINAL BILL

Hi Shashi,

Kindly request before spray photo.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@|kkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 February 2022 3:50 pm
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2/10/22, 1:35 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: SLP7972Y FINAL BILL

FINALISE

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shashitharan PTCBC <Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 20 November 2021 9:59 am

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SLP7972Y FINAL BILL

Hi

Please be advised above is the attached final bil. The before paint photo | am unable to retrieve from my
phone as the memory card crashed. Sorry for the inconvenienced caused.

Thanks
shashi

From: Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg <Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 20 November 2021 9:56 am

To: Shashitharan PTCBC <Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg>

Subject: SLP7972Y FINAL BILL

Sent by: [Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg]
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